
From: Hayes, William
Sent: 7/27/2011 2:50:32 PM
To: 'Halligan, Julie' (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)

Johnson, Kirk (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MKJ2); 
Jordan, Lise (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LHJ2); 
hym@cpuc.ca.gov (hym@cpuc.ca.gov); psb@cpuc.ca.gov (psb@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Carter, Glen E (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GECJ); 
Campbell, Ben (NRD)
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BCC3)

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: PG&E's Response to July 15 Letter Regarding Radiographing

Julie,
«...»
See attached response reflecting our discussion of the July 15, 2011 letter with you.

Thanks. 
William Hayes 
PG&E

-----Original Message-----
From: Ramos, Irma L. fmailto:irma.ramos@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 10:23 AM
To: Morris, Harvey Y.; Berdge, Patrick S.; Hayes, William; Jordan, Lise (Law); Carter, Glen E; 
Campbell, Ben (NRD)
Cc: Halligan, Julie
Subject: Letter to Mr. W. Hayes - PG&E VP

Irma L. Ramos 
Executive Secretary 

CPSD, Administrative Unit 
California Public Utilities Commission 

(415) 703-1736

SB GT&S 0022081
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